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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION IV ;

345 COURTLAND STREET, N.E.
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CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Byron Brant

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1822

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejuene NPL Site
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Brant:

This letter is in response to Mr. P. A. Rakowski’s letter dated
April 6, 1992 in reference to the treatment of TCE contaminated
groundwater from the Hadnot Point shallow aquifer.

I have consulted with our RCRA experts and offer the following
position on this issue. If the wastewater enters a surface
impoundment at any time in the treatment process the RCRA
regulations would apply a "Applicable or Relevant and
Appropriate" (ARARs) that must be met by the treatment process.
Section 121(e) of CERCLA states:

Permits and Enforcement. (1) No Federal, State, or local
permit shall be required for the portion of any removal or
remedial action conducted entirely onsite, where such
remedial action is selected and carried out in compliance
with this section.

It will be necessary to meet the substantive technical
requirements of CFR 264.

If you have any questlons or comments, please call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

feodle b Y

Michelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

cc: Jack Butler, NCDEHNR
George Radford, MCB Camp Lejeune
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